July 4, 1941

Dear Feters,

I have been looking through the proof of your paper en
Fnenothiazine, and I daresay you have seen my letter to Leiper About
it. I wonder if there are & few more points you ocould let me have,
with & vlew to getting my head clear befors the Gomméttee meeta.

Flrat, you may have calcuated, and if not probably have the
materials convenient for letting me have two subdivieione of the
antry in Table 7 uppuuitn 2l4 degress of freedom, namalr the pnrtian-
which refer to oounters h{ gheep 68, and to counters h; shesp h*
days 136, these being the two ingredients which affeot the precision
of the comparisons. What I am doing hers i quite academio, for, in
fact, theae 214 degreeas of freedom are not greatly inflated.

The second polnt 1e much more practiocal, and correspondingly
mors diffioult. In deslgning an efficlent experiment, what one is
aiming at ls maximum preocialon for a glven experditure of resourcss
in available, or transferable, time and money. Oonsequently one needs
at least a rough estimate of the amount of ndditional trouble in
comparable terms which different modifications will ocauss. TIdeally

we need a formula of the form
. E = #a +{ﬁg.d+ ;ylﬁuir d adop



where 5 is the number of shesp, d the number of days, or oocoaslons,
on which they are sampled, o the number of counters employed, and p
the number of parallel slides which sach counts on aa&ch ooocasion.
# then would represent the overhead cost of meintalning a shesp in
the experiment, /3 the cost of sampling one sheep, snd so on.

I am sure that even roughly approximate values for the
uaufrinlnnta would be suffioclent guldance for all practicsl decieslions;
but 1t may be extremely AAffdeult %o get even rough velues,

Youre einoerely,



